

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 3:08 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Water Testing

Steve,
Just saw this...

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rep. Sheldon Neeley (District 34)" <SheldonNeeley@house.mi.gov>
Date: September 25, 2015 at 11:45:44 AM EDT
To: "PalloneM@michigan.gov" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>, "WurfelB@michigan.gov" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>, "prysbym@michigan.gov" <prysbym@michigan.gov>
Subject: Water Testing

I am requesting a response to the following questions?

- What elements or factors do you test for in your standard Drinking Water Test?
- Has the test elements or factors changed in the last 10 years?

Thank you.

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 2:03 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: FOIA 6526-15 - Corrosion Control in Flint River Water

Steve requested that I e-mail Marc Edwards for clarification on FOIA 6526-15 regarding corrosion in Flint River water. His response is below. We need to gather the information as requested. The due date is September 30, 2015.

Jo Anne Rennaker
 Secretary
 Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517-284-6643

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 1:46 PM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FOIA 6526-15 - Corrosion Control in Flint River Water

At the Flint water treatment plant. Thanks, Marc

From: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ) [<mailto:RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 1:34 PM
To: edwardsm@vt.edu
Subject: FOIA 6526-15 - Corrosion Control in Flint River Water

Dear Mr. Edwards,

In regards to your FOIA request of September 7, 2015 (6526-15), could you please clarify if you are looking for information regarding corrosion control in the Flint River, or corrosion control at the Flint Water Treatment Plant.

Thank-you,

Jo Anne Rennaker
 Secretary
 Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517-284-6643